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Mrs. A. W. Tourgee,
Mayville, N. Y.

el

Dear Mrs. Tourgee:-

. Your letter was received yesterday ani
fﬁwill confer with Mr. Nixon about the matter. Ag I intimated

to th%é§udge when he was here, there was a prop;iety in delaying

the matter because Mr. Nixon in view of the sale of the controlling |
interest in the paper to Mr; Kohlsaat felt that all parties in
interest, should be consulted. I know that he is not indifferent
in the matter but scores of things have come up for dlscusszon )
and the details of the new adjustment have absorbed his attention.
I can say>without discussing questions thgt proﬁerly fall toWMr.
Nixon]that there has been no change in Mr. Nixon's attitude of
appreciation and friendliness to the \Yudge, nor in h#s estimate

of the value of the proposed story; I know that Mr; Nixon has.: =
been on the point of writing thegudge several times within the
last week, but considerations of which he will write himself

have interfered with his'plans; I am very sorry that anythlng

has occurred to g1ve you uneasiness and certainly w111 do all that
I possibly can to bring about a deozs1on. :_ "'i“ S

. Very Slncerjly, -;;






